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Miller, Steve

From: ~ Adrian, Scott
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2002 2:01 PM
To: Miller, Steve
Subject: » Budget Amendments
Steve - N
Thanks for your assistance. To get the process started, following are three amendments Rep. Black would like drafted to
the Republican amendment to the Special Session budget bill.
P ! pec 0 X (2Bb 249y
¢ Restore the Wage Lien language as approved by the Joint Committee on Finance /

* Restore the Stewardship Bonding cut made by the republicans, to the level it was before their caucus
¢ Tying student financial aid to tuition, specifically the language contain in Rep. Black’s bill AB 194

I will have another amendment coming, | am awaiting information to submit that to you. The Black office will be having
more instructions on amendments coming as well.

If you have any questions regarding these three, please feel free to contact me. W
Scott Adrian '

Rep. Greg Huber
6-0654
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb2628/1dn

FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

March 14, 2002

This draft restores funding for the stewardship program.

Robin N, Kite

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7291

E-mail: robin.kite@legis.state.wi.us
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